Faulder Water System Updates for 2021:

December 21, 2021 The Boil Water Notice from December 10 has been rescinded.

- December 10, 2021 Upper Zone Weather Related Water Supply Advisory
- December 1, 2021 Boil Water Notice Upper Zone
- November 23, 2021 Boil Water Notice Upper Zone Rescinded
- November 16, 2021 Boil Water Notice Upper Zone
- October 12, 2021 Boil Water Notice Upper Zone Rescinded
- July 30, 2021 Stage 1 Watering Restrictions
- July 13, 2021 Faulder Water Quality Advisory Rescinded
- June 30, 2021 Water Demand Exceeding Supply